UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

GEOLOGICAL SURVEY

WATER RESOURCES DIVISION

Rm 235 Post Office Building
Post Office Box 715
gartford, CT. 06101

September 17, 1973

Dr. Joe Webb Peoples, Director

Conn. Geol. & Natural History Survey
Box 128, Wesleyan Station
Middletown, CT. 06457

Dear Joe:

Enclosed find map of the Hartford South quadrangle showing
bedrock outcrops and 0-10 feet to bedrock prepared by John
Byrnes,

Jack left this map with me on Friday to look at with the
understanding that, since the map was prepared under your
program, I would send it to you for your disposition.

When you have determined that the map can be released, I
would like to have it so that it can be combined with data
in this office to prepare a map showing depth to bedrock
for publication in the MF series of Survey publications.

I would propose that the authorship of such a map be Elinor
H. Handman and John Byrnes, if that is agreeable to you.

Also enclosed for your information is a preliminary copy

of "Map showing Drainage Areas, Hampden Quadrangle,
Massachusetts - Connecticut". We are sending this map to
Washington (Reston) today for review and Director's approval.

Sincerely yours,

(Coh TGl

Encls. Robert B. Ryder




